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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. ME ZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGES ON THE MEMBERS OF DIVISION FIELD TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE TEAMS (DFTATs) OF SDO MARINDUQUE

DATE: February 10, 2025

This Office informs the field on the changes on the Members of the Division Field
Technical Assistance Teams (DFTATs) of SDO Marinduque per Unnumbered Division
Memorandum “Reconstitution of Division Field Technical Assistance Teams (DFTATs) of SDO

Marinduque” dated February 5, 2025.

From

To

May Bernadeth O. De La Rosa, AO V

Jinky L. Meron, AO IV

Additional DFTAT Members

Edgar H. Loto PDO II
Josefina P. Brual PDO I
Glaiza T. Palatino PDO I

Immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
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